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Narrative Description 
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within the past 50 years. 
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SUMMARY 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

The University of Central Arkansas Historic District contains eight buildings located on the campus and the 

President's House, located across Donaghey Street, east of the campus. The buildings in the district range in 

date of construction from 1919 to 1963 and represent the oldest buildings remaining on the campus. One 

building, the Administration Building/Ada Waldran Auditorium, was listed in the National Register of 

Historic Places 01-24-11. Architectural styles ofthe buildings are Colonial Revival and Classical Revival 

with one contemporary-style building. 

ELABORATION 
Conway, Arkansas is located approximately thirty miles north of Little Rock. It was named the county seat of 

Faulkner County in 1873. The town was platted around the railroad and grew west from the rail line. At the 

time of its beginning in 1907, the Arkansas State Normal School (now University of Central Arkansas) was 

located on the outskirts of the town. The terrain of Conway is largely flat with rolling hills. 

DESCRIPTION 

Administration Building/Ida Waldron Auditmium-1919- Listed in the National Regi ter of Hi toric Places 

01-24-11 
Commonly known as Old Main, the Administration Building/Ida Waldran Auditorium on the campus of the 

University of Central Arkansas was individually listed in the National Register 01-24-11. The building is a 

two and one-half story brick building designed in the Colonial Revival style by Arkansas architect John Parks 

Almand and constructed by George W. Donaghey. A rear (west) wing was built in 1937 as the Ida Waldran 

Auditorium and was designed by Little Rock architectural firm Wittenberg and Delany. 

EastFa9ade 
The front or east side of the building is set on a terrace ofbrick pavers and is accessed by a limestone 

staircase. A two-story projecting main entry bay is centered on the east side of the building and is accented 

by two square limestone pilasters that flank two centered limestone columns. 

North and South Facades 
The north and south sides of the building are identical and consist of two wide bays of recessed windowless 

brick panels, framed by brick pilasters. The outer bays each have three small windows at basement level. The 

ground floor center bay contains a brick-arched opening with limestone keystone. The opening is framed by 

fluted wood pilasters. A wide limestone staircase leads to the north and south side entries. A twelve-light 

window with keystone is located above the entablature above the brick-arched opening. 
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West Fa9ade 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

The 1937 Ida Waldran Auditorium addition projects from the center of the rear fa<;ade of the Administration 

Building. The auditorium is a three-story wing that is slightly taller than the main building. It is faced in red 

brick and features cast stone detailing. 

Harrin Hall- 1930-Contributing 
Harrin Hall is a two-story building constructed in 1930. Architect Fred Halsey designed the building and it 

was constructed by the Heigel Lumber Company. It is a red brick building designed in the Classical Revival 

style and isH-shaped. A reconstruction of the interior of the building was designed by Little Rock architect 

Bruce R. Anderson and completed by the Nabholz Construction Corporation of Conway. The building is 

covered by a flat roof with parapet. The dark red/brown brick walls feature horizontal courses and a soldier 

course above windows and doorways. 

North Facade 
The front or north side of the building features a recessed entry that is flanked by limestone Doric capped 

columns and fluted pilasters. Above the recessed entry an architrave entablature features metopes and 

triglyphs. Above the inscription "Harrin Hall" is a round-arched brick opening with limestone keystone. A 

pair of double-hung six-over-six windows is flanked by single double-hung windows on the second story of 

the entrance bay. A limestone broken pediment and slight arch in the roof parapet denote the upper portion of 

the entry bay. Sets of three nine-over-nine double-hung windows are located on the second story of the north 

fa<;ade. Ground floor fenestration consists of sets of three six-over-six double-hung windows. 

South Facade 
The south elevation of Harrin Hall is characterized by changes made in a 1963 renovation. The original flat 

roof, windows with stone sills and original stone moldings remain on portions of the south elevation. A 

corridor on this elevation connects to a two-story addition with hipped roof that was constructed in 1999. The 

corridor inset houses all of the mechanical equipment for the building. 

East Fa9ade 
The original building's east fa<;ade features double entry doors with sidelights set into a centered recess. Sets 

ofthree double-hung six-over-six windows flank the recessed entry on the ground floor. The second story 

features three sets of three double-hung nine-over-nine windows. 

West Fa9ade 
The west side of the original Harrin Hall building is similar to the east fa<;ade with double entry doors set into 

a recess and sets ofthree double-hung six-over-six windows on the first floor and sets of three nine-over-nine 

double-hung windows on the second story. 
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McAlister Hall- 1934-Contributing 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

McAlister Hall is a three and one-half story Colonial Revival style building that faces east on the University 

of Central Arkansas campus. Built in 1934, it was designed by the Little Rock architectural firm Wittenberg 

and Delony. It was constructed by builder George H. Burden. The building has a symmetrical U-shaped plan 

with a red brick exterior resting on a continuous concrete foundation. A tiled hipped roof covers the building 

and arched dormers with copper roofs accent the roof on the front of the building. The main entrance is 

centered on the front (east) elevation facing a large green space on the campus. 

Front/East Fa9ade 
The main entrance of McAlister Hall is centered on the east fac;:ade. A centrally located two-story bay with a 

triangular pediment contains double, eighteen-pane glass and wood doors. The doors are flanked by Doric 

capped columns and are topped by a decorative iron fanlight. The centered entry bay features limestone 

quoins. Wings on the north and south ends of the front also feature quoins. The north front-facing wing 

features three arched French doors with fan lights on the ground level. The south wing on the front contains 

windows at ground level. Fenestration is provided by sets of paired six-over-six double hung windows with 

keystones. Single double-hung windows with keystones flank the center entry bay. 

North Fa9ade 
The ground level of the north fac;:ade contains four French doors with a fanlight window above each. Three 

round- arched dormers are located on this elevation. The right side of the north fac;:ade projects approximately 

ten feet and features quoins on each comer. A lintel separates the ground floor from the upper stories. 

Windows are six-over-six double hung. 

South Fa9ade 
The west end of the south fac;:ade projects from the building ten feet and a set of concrete steps lead to a 

single wood door with four lights in the upper one-third topped by a transom. A copper hipped-roofhood is 

located on the wall above the door. The two-story projection is covered by a hipped roof. The south fac;:ade 

features quoins on all comers. Sets of paired double-hung windows with keystones span the main wall on the 

south elevation. Fenestration on the projection containing the entry is provided by single six-over-six double 

hung windows. 

West Fa9ade 
The west or rear fac;:ade of McAlister Hall has three distinct sections. The main entrance on this fac;:ade is a 

French door topped by a fanlight contained in a three-story gable-roof bay. Above the entrance is a 

balconette. The west fac;:ade features six-over-six double-hung windows. First and second story windows 

feature keystones. A one-story wing called the "Mirror Room" on the west fac;:ade is denoted by two sets of 

double French doors with fanlight in a brick-arched opening with keystone. Two sets of paired twelve-light 

stationary windows on the north and south walls of this wing feature fanlights and are set into brick arched 
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openings with keystones. A large brick chimney rises from the northwest interior of the flat roof on this 

wing. 

Wingo Hall- 1935- Contributing 
Wingo Hall is aU-shaped two-story brick building covered by a tiled hipped roof. The building rests on a 

concrete foundation. The Colonial Revival style building was designed by Little Rock architectural firm 

Wittenberg and Delony and constructed by William A. Peterson of Little Rock. 

North Facade 
The north fa9ade, or front of the building, is characterized by a recessed center span that contains the main 

entrance. A two-story rounded portico roof with fanlight is supported by four Doric capped columns and two 

Doric capped pilasters. Double French entry doors are framed by cut limestone blocks. Round-arched 

dormers, similar to those seen on other historic buildings on the campus flank the prominent round portico 

roof. Projecting wings on the front of Wingo Hall feature two-story projecting gable roof bays containing a 

single double hung window. Two round-arched dormers are located on the inside rooflines ofthe projecting 

north wings. Limestone quoins mark the comers of the building. Windows feature concrete sills and 

keystones. 

East Far;ade 
The east side of Wingo Hall features round-arched dormers and double-hung windows with concrete sills and 

keystones similar in pattern to the north elevation of the building. 

West Far;ade 
The west fa9ade of Wingo Hall is similar to the east side of the building with rows of double-hung windows 

denoted by concrete sills and keystones. Round-arched dormers are also found on the west elevation roof. 

South Far;ade 
A one-story addition with gable roof porticos supported by round Doric capped columns is connected to 

Wingo Hall on the south elevation. Lower in scale, the addition is faced in red brick similar to the main 

building. 

President's House- 1936- Contributing 
Front/ West Far;ade 
The University of Central Arkansas President's House is located at 140 Donaghey A venue, across the street 

from the campus. The house is a symmetrical, red brick Colonial Revival style house with a tile-covered 

gable roof. · The main entrance of the house is located in a center projection on the west fa9ade and is framed 

by red brick quoins. The six-panel front door has wood pilasters on either side and features a segmental 

pediment. Two oblong octagonal windows flank the entrance. A pair of double-hung six-over-six windows 

is located on the second floor of the entrance bay. An oculus window surrounded by four keystones is 
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centered in the triangular pediment of the entrance bay. Walls on either side of the entrance bay feature two 

six-over-six double hung windows on the first and second stories. 

North Far;:ade 
An exterior brick chimney flanked by two quarter-round windows at attic level is located on the north end of 

the two-story portion of the house. A one-story wing with brick walls and hipped roof was originally 

constructed to function as a garage. It has been converted into part of the interior space. The north wing 

features six-over-six double-hung windows. 

South Far;:ade 
Original to the house, a one-story wing is covered by a gable roof. Single six-over-six double-hung windows 

provide fenestration on this wing. The south wall of this fac;ade contains a centered Palladian window with 

keystone and an oculus window surrounded by four keystones. 

East Far;:ade 
The rear of the house is more asymmetrical in design. A two-story gable end features six-over-six double 

hung windows with keystones on both first and second floors. A single similar double-hung window is 

located in the east-facing gable end. A red brick chimney is found on the exterior wall of the gable end. A 

porch is recessed under the roof on the south end of the east elevation. 

McCastlain Hall-1939-Contributing 
McCastlain Hall is a one-story building with full basement that faces north on the University of Central 

Arkansas campus. It is a Colonial Revival style building designed by Little Rock architectural firm 

Wittenberg and Delony and constructed by William Peterson. The building is irregular in shape with a 

concrete frame and brick exterior resting on a concrete foundation. 

North Facade 
The front of McCastlain Hall features a gable roof portico supported by four square columns and two 

pilasters features an oculus window in its gable end. The gable roof is covered in tile and features three 

arched dormers covered in copper. Five twenty-over-twenty double-hung windows are located on the wall 

east of the portico. 

South F ar;:ade 
The south or rear of McCastlain Hall is a two-story brick wing with hipped roof. Three copper-covered 

round-arched dormers are located on this side of the building. Double-hung windows feature cast stone sills. 

East Far;:ade 
The east side of McCastlain Hall is irregularly shaped with an oculus window in the apex and three twenty­

over-twenty double-hung windows. 
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An oculus window and one eight-over-eight double-hung window decorate the irregular shape of the west 

side of the building. 

Mary A. Bernard Hall- 1939-Contributing 
Bernard Hall is a three-story brick building constructed in 1939 with an addition completed in 1952. The 

original1939 building is U-shaped. A courtyard separates the 1952 addition from the original building. 

Bernard Hall is aU-shaped Colonial Revival building with aU-shaped addition to the rear. Bernard Hall 

features a tile hipped roof, and red brick exterior walls trimmed in limestone on a concrete foundation. 

North Facade 
The north fa<;ade (front) of Bernard Hall is symmetrical with two projecting wings and a central entrance. 

The front doors are 15-panel French doors surrounded by quoins and two side wall sconces. Above the door 

is a decorative stone header that frames the opening. A copper hood tops the header. Windows on this 

fa<;ade are double-hung six-over-six. Three round-arch dormers are found on the roof above the middle 

section of the front. A concrete band wraps around the building, separating the first and second floors. 

South Facade 
Two protruding wings on the rear (south) of the building were constructed in 1952. The wings contain three 

six-over-six double-hung windows lining the interior of the U-shape. There are three six-over-six windows 

in the center of the north facing walls of the rear wings. First story windows in the center of these elevations 

are topped with decorative concrete headers. A triangular pediment with an oculus window is located in the 

center of the wings along the roofline. A walkway leading to a courtyard separates the 1952 addition from 

the original building. 

East Facade 
The east fa<;ade of Bernard Hall features a concrete band separating the first and second floors . Two arched 

dormers are located on this fa<;ade. Windows are six-over-six double hung. A single entry door is located on 

the north end of the east fa<;ade. 

West Facade 
The west elevation of Bernard Hall is similar to the east side, featuring a concrete band separating the first 

and second floors. There are fifteen six-over-six double hung windows on the west elevation. Two arched 

dormers are located on this elevation. 

W. C. Ferguson Memorial Chapel- 1963- Contributing 
The Ferguson Chapel is a one-story, modernistic style brick building built in 1963 near the middle of the 

University of Central Arkansas campus. It was designed by Little Rock architect Bruce R. Anderson and 
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constructed by the Nabholz Construction Company. The building is in the shape of a Greek Orthodox cross, 

with four arms of equal length, forming three transepts. The building has a flat roof and rests on a raised 

circular concrete platform accessed by three steps. Ferguson Chapel was designed to provide sanctuary from 

the campus and has no windows. A skylight in the center of the flat roof provides a shaft oflight in the 

interior. Three public entrances are dark stained wood vertical board doors set into panels of stained vertical 

board. The fourth entrance is for chapel personnel. 

INTEGRITY 
The eight buildings comprising the University of Central Arkansas Historic District are the oldest remaining 

on the campus. These buildings continue to retain integrity of location, design, setting, materials, 
workmanship, feeling and association. There have been a few minor changes to the buildings, and additions 

to the rear portions. However, the overall appearance of the buildings reflects their original character and 

significance to the school and as a collection retain sufficient integrity to continue to convey their 
architectural character. 
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SUMMARY 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

The University of Central Arkansas Historic District is a collection of eight buildings on the original portion 

of the campus. The oldest extant building, the Administration Building, constructed in 1919, was listed in 
the National Register ofHistoric Places 01-24-11. Six ofthe buildings were constructed in the 1930s and 
feature red brick walls trimmed with limestone and classical design elements. The most recent building 
contained in the district is theW. C. Ferguson Memorial Chapel, constructed in 1963 in a Modernistic 
design. As a good example of types and styles of architecture, the district is significant under Criterion C. 
The district is also being nominated under Criterion A for its role in the growth and development of an 
institution of higher education in Arkansas. 

ELABORATION 
The city of Conway is located in Faulkner County, approximately thirty miles from Little Rock in the center 
of Arkansas. It is characterized by rolling hills, river valleys, and flat prairie lands. Faulkner County has 
served as a stopping point for travelers on the Arkansas River, as a station on the Little Rock and Fort Smith 

Railroad line, and as a hub for the transportation of agricultural goods in the vicinity. Soon after the 
incorporation of Conway in 1875, the city became home to three institutions of higher learning: Hendrix 

College (1890), Central College (1891; now Central Baptist College), and Arkansas State Normal School 
(1907; later Arkansas State Teachers College; now the University of Central Arkansas). Conway was 
considered a progressive community with a city-wide electrical system, water system and telephone 
exchange, all installed between 1890 and 1902. 

The Arkansas Legislature passed Act 317 in 1907, creating the Arkansas State Normal School. The school 
was the first teacher-training institution in the state. The creation of a normal school offered women in the 
state an opportunity to advance their teaching skills and also provided them with the ability to enter other 
professions. The city of Conway outbid rival cities for location of the school by providing over $50,000 in 
cash, a substantial tract of land, as well as an alcohol-free community which was considered important for the 

establishment of a normal school. With the addition of the Arkansas State Normal School, Conway became 

known as "The City of Colleges". Operations at the Arkansas State Normal School began in 1908. 

With the end ofWorld War I, Arkansas State Normal School experienced a significant transformation. The 

growing number of students returning after the war prompted the school to add a four-year Bachelor of Arts 
degree in 1920. This curricular expansion was facilitated by the construction of the Administration Building 

(NR listed -1-24-11) in 1919. Serving as an administrative and academic building, the Administration 

Building added 28,150 square feet of space to accommodate the increase in the post-war student population. 

The name of the school was changed to Arkansas State Teachers College in 1925 and the school continued to 

grow despite the effects of the Great Depression. Public Works Administration (PW A) provided funds for 

construction of additional buildings on the campus in the 1930s including five of the buildings in the 

University of Central Arkansas Historic District. 
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The first graduate program at the institution was offered in 1955 and received doctoral programs in the late 

twentieth century. In January 1967 the school was renamed State College of Arkansas and in January 1975, it 

became the University of Central Arkansas. 

Administration Building/Ida Waldran Auditorium 
The oldest extant building on the University of Central Arkansas campus, the Administration Building/Ida 

Waldran Auditorium was listed in the National Register on January 24, 2011. The building is a focal point 

on the campus. Designed by Little Rock architect John Parks Almand, who later worked with a team of 

architects in 1927 to design Little Rock Central High School, the Administration Building is a two and one­
half story brick building with characteristics ofthe Classical Revival style. Builder George W. Donaghey 

(1856-1937), the twenty-second governor of Arkansas constructed the building. 

Using Public Works Administration funding, the Ida Waldran Auditorium was added to the west fa9ade of 

the building in 193 7 and was designed by Wittenberg and Delany Architects. The Administration 
Building/Ida Waldron Auditorium has served significant roles in the history of the school as it has evolved 

since its beginning in 1907. Serving as an administrative and academic building, it added nineteen 
classrooms to the campus. School officials requested that the architect design the Administration Building in 

two phases; the plan of the first phase would allow for the efficient insertion of an auditorium on the west 

side of the building at a future date when money was available. With the construction of the auditorium 

addition to the building in 193 7, the building became a community-wide venue for arts, entertainment, and 

presentations. 

Harrin Hall 
Harrin Hall was constructed in 1930 and was originally named the Torreyson Library. The building served as 

the school's library from the date of its construction until 1963 when a new library building was constructed. 

The building was constructed without the assistance of federal or state funds and provided a much needed 

library for the school. Before the building was constructed books had been stored in the basement of the 

Administration Building, where it often flooded. The library was named after Burr Walter Torreyson who 

served as the school's second president 1917-1929. Conversion of the building to a men's dormitory in 1963 

largely involved interior renovations. At that time the building was renamed Harrin Hall after Frank Hector 

Harrin who served in various capacities at the school during the period from 1915 to 1943. 

McAlister Hall 
McAlister Hall was constructed in 1934 using Public Works Administration funding. The building was 

designed by the Little Rock architectural firm Wittenberg and Delany. George H. Wittenberg and Lawson L. 

Delany established an architectural firm in 1919 and were responsible for the design of a number of buildings 

on the University of Central Arkansas campus and throughout the state. 



University of Central Arkansas Historic District 

United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 
Section number __ s __ Page 3 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

Herber L. McAlister became president of Arkansas State Normal School on July 1, 1930, and is noted for 

having the largest period ofbuilding growth on the campus, despite the national economic crises. McAlister 

pursued the government funds of the "New Deal" programs, most notably the Public Works Administration. 

Since its completion in 1934, McAlister Hall has been used as a women's dormitory, classrooms, and social 

center for the academic community. 

Wingo Hall 
Wingo Hall was constructed in 1935 using Public Works Administration funds. Designed by the architectural 

firm of Wittenberg and Delony, it was named after Otis T. Wingo who was an attorney and Arkansas State 

Senator and served as a trustee of the school 1907-1910. He was elected as a U.S. Representative in 1913 in 

which capacity he served until his death in 1930. Wingo is credited for creating the bill that established the 

Arkansas State Normal School during his time as a state senator. Wingo Hall was constructed as a residence 

for women and married couples and was an apartment dormitory where students paid rent. 

President's House 
The President's House was constructed on property the school used Public Works Administration funds to 

purchase. Built in 1936, it was designed by the Wittenberg and Delony architectural firm. It is located at 140 

Donaghey Avenue, across the street from the school's campus. The house sits on five and one-half acres. 

The two-story Colonial Revival style house was largely unchanged until1965 when interior remodeling was 

begun. The house was again completely renovated in 1996, but retains much of its original exterior 

appearance and setting. 

McCastlain Hall 
McCastlain Hall was designed by Wittenberg and Delony architects and constructed in 1939 as a dining hall. 

It is named after Orville Wright McCastlain ofHolly Grove, Arkansas, who was a 1934 graduate ofthe 

school and a record-setting athlete while a student there. An addition to the building was constructed in 

1963, but its original appearance on the front, or north fa9ade, remains much the same as when it was 

constructed. 

Bernard Hall 
Bernard Hall was also designed by the Wittenberg and Delony architectural firm and constructed in 1939. It 
was built as a women's dormitory with meeting space for women's organizations. The building was named 

after Mary Augusta Bernard, who came to Arkansas State Normal School in 1912 and was an instructor of 

Drawing and Penmanship. She was later a full professor and named head of the Department of Art, a 

position she kept until her death in 1933. Public Works Administration funds were used to construct the 

building. An addition was built on the south fa9ade of Bernard Hall in 1952. 



University of Central Arkansas Historic District 

United States Department of the Interior 
National Park Service 

National Register of Historic Places 
Continuation Sheet 
Section number 8 Page 4 ---

W. C. Ferguson Memorial Chapel 

Faulkner County, Arkansas 
County and State 

The W.C. Ferguson Memorial Chapel was constructed in 1963. It was named after Dr. W. C. Ferguson, dean 
of the school from 1942 to 1954. The chapel is a modernistic brick building in the shape of a Greek cross. It 
was designed by Little Rock architect Bruce R. Anderson who described the building's design as 
representing theology through the symbolic and functional use of contemporary architecture. 

SIGNIFICANCE 
The eight buildings contained in the University of Central Arkansas Historic District reflect the growth and 
development of the school from the period 1919 through 1963. The buildings in the district reflect the growth 
and development of the school into one of the largest universities in Arkansas. The district is the most 
cohesive collection ofhistoric buildings on the campus and is the historic core of the school. 

This collection of buildings contain the oldest extant structures on the campus and reflect the standard for 
buildings set by the construction of the Administration Building in 1919 with its Classical design, red brick 
exterior, and limestone detailing. Construction of five of the buildings was through Public Works 
Administration funding. TheW. C. Ferguson Memorial Chapel is the most recent building contained in the 
historic district. Constructed in 1963, it is a Modernistic style building in the shape of a Greek cross. 

The district is being nominated to the National Register of Historic Places under Criteria A and C with local 
significance for significance of the buildings' role in high education and their architecture. 
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The boundary of the University of Central Arkansas/Arkansas State Teachers' College is roughly described 

as beginning on the east side of Marian Ross A venue, on the sidewalk approximately 46 feet of the northwest 

comer of Old Main and runs east approximately 295 feet to the sidewalk running along the northeast 

quadrant of Alumni Circle where it runs east along the sidewalk on the north side of Alumni Circle Drive and 

across Donaghey Avenue to the rear (east) property line of the President's Home. The boundary then turns to 

run south along the rear property line of the President's Home approximately 250 feet where the boundary 

turns and runs west across Donaghey A venue to the intersection with the sidewalk on the south side of L.A. 

Niven Drive on the University of Central Arkansas campus. The boundary runs west along the sidewalk to 

the south of Wingo Hall and continues to run west to the south (rear) ofMcCastlain Hall and Bernard Hall. 

At the southwest comer of Bernard Hall, the boundary turns and runs north approximately 249 feet to the 

intersection with the main east-west sidewalk on campus. The boundary then runs west along this sidewalk to 

its intersection with a north/south sidewalk east of Marian Ross A venue where it runs north for 

approximately 411 feet to the point ofbeginning. 

Boundary Justification 
The University of Central Arkansas Historic District includes the oldest historic resources on the campus. 

Original functions of the buildings included educational, social, residential and religious. This built 

environment documents the University of Central Arkansas from its beginnings in 1907. These buildings 

provide an excellent picture of the development of the institution ofhigher learning. The boundaries of the 

district encompass the area that contains the buildings that remain the center of campus activity. Each of the 

buildings and the district as a whole retain integrity of location, design, setting, workmanship, feeling, and 

association. 



~ 

llCA 

. FERGUSON . ·:. 
CHAPEL .......:.__ " ·• 

1 . ··: 
q · 

b-:... 

'------ ...... 

.. .. 

0 ALUMNI CIRCLE 

.· 

~~ --· 5 

>­
w 
J: 
C!) 
c( 

z 
0 
0 

Nt 

University of Central Arkansas Historic District 
Conway, Faulkner County, Arkansas Contributing - -

v 

~ 

llCA 





























UNITED STATES DEPARTMENT OF THE INTERIOR 
NATIONAL PARK SERVICE 

NATIONAL REGISTER OF HISTORIC PLACES 
EVALUATION/RETURN SHEET 

REQUESTED ACTION: NOMINATION 

PROPERTY 
NAME: 

University of Central Arkansas Historic District 

MULTIPLE 
NAME: 

STATE & COUNTY: ARKANSAS, Faulkner 

DATE RECEIVED: 1/25/13 DATE OF PENDING LIST: 
DATE OF 16TH DAY: DATE OF 45TH DAY: 3/13/13 
DATE OF WEEKLY LIST: 

REFERENCE NUMBER: 13000064 

REASONS FOR REVIEW: 

APPEAL: N 
OTHER: N 
REQUEST: lij 

DATA PROBLEM: N 
PDIL: N 
SAMPLE: N 

N 

LANDSCAPE: N 
PERIOD: N 
SLR DRAFT: N 

LESS THAN 50 YEARS: 
PROGRAM UNAPPROVED: 
NATIONAL: 

COMMENT WAIVER: 

~CCEPT RETURN REJECT _ 3.::.....t..f ....!.....:/ 3+-/=-=Zo"--'-l )-=-_ DATE 

, ~ ur-I' ~'7:,/ , .._. e:Vs'~""' '>Jl v~ 3 ;2,p-{ );,, ~ L 

I! tl ?~ t,.; {.,-1 

RECOM ./CRITERIA A-cup/- f}--J- (_ 

REVI EWER _ _ j;::...L--· __ G.:.__}A:...._b_be-_v_ f __ _ DISCIPLINE ------------------
TELEPHONE ______________________ _ DATE ______________________ __ 

DOCUMENTATION see attached comments Y~ee attached SLR Y/~ 

If a nomination is returned to the nominating authority, the 
nomination is no longer under consideration by the NPS. 

N 
N 
N 



The Department of 

Arkansas 
Heritage 

Mike Beebe 
Governor 

Cathie Matthews 
Director 

Arkansas Arts Council 

Arkansas Natural Heritage 
Commission 

Delta Cultural Center 

Historic Arkansas Museum 

Mosaic Templars 
Cultural Center 

Old State House Museum 

Arkansas Historic 
Preservation Program 

323 Center Street, Suite 1500 

Little Rock, AR 72201 

(501) 324-9880 

fax: (501) 324-9184 

tdd: (501) 324-9811 

e-mail: 

info@arkanl;a ·prc.servation.org 

website: 

www. arkansaspreservation. org 

An Equal Opportunity Employer 

December 5, 2012 

Ms. Carol Shull 
Chief of Registration 
United States Department of the Interior 
National Register of Historic Places 
National Park Service 
8th Floor 
1201 Eye Street, NW 
Washington, DC 20005 

JAN ,, 11 •''1 ,., 
. LJ ... i l.~ \ ~.l 

RE: University of Central Arkansas Historic District - Conway, 
Faulkner County, Arkansas 

Dear Carol: 

We are enclosing for your review the above-referenced nomination. 
The Arkansas Historic Preservation Program has complied with all 
applicable nominating procedures and notification requirements in the 
nomination process. 

If you need further information, please call Ralph S. Wilcox of my staff 
at (501) 324-9787. Thank you for your cooperation in this matter. 

Cathie Matthews 
State Historic Preservation Officer 

CM:rsw 

Enclosure 


	13000064_form
	13000064~0000

